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Please place the attached in the pleadings (Parties and Representatives) side of the above-
referenced docket. Thank you.
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VIA ELECTRONIC AND U.S. MAIL
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Attn: Caroline Klancke, Esq.

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32399

Re:  Docket No. 110138-El,
Petition for increase in rates by Gulf Power Company

Dear Ms. Klancke:

Pursuant to our telephone discussion of earlier today, please allow this correspondence to
confirm Gulf Power Company’s agreement to extend the 8-month statutory deadline in section
366.06(3), Florida Statutes, to the extent necessary to accommodate the Commission’s proposed
schedule of a Special Agenda on or before March 12, 2012, for the purpose of rendering a decision in
the above-referenced matter. The effect of this agreement is to extend the statutory deadline for a final
decision by not more than four days.

Please feel free to contact me should you need further assistance with this matter.

Sincerely, [

Steven R. Griffin
For the Firm

ce:  Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq.



